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Decision on application for an Industrial Emissions licence under Section 83(1) of 
the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended. 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I am to refer to the application for a licence submitted by Murphy Environmental 
Hollywood Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin, Register 
No. WO129-03 in respect of the facility located at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The 
Naul, County Dublin and to advise that in accordance with Regulation 37 of the EPA 
(Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 20 13, the Agency has decided to refuse 
the application. A copy of the decision is attached for your infomiation. 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s 
website at www.epa.ie, includjng infonnation on public participation and judicial review 
processes. 

Please note that there is no requireinetit for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental LicensMg Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


